
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

Rachel Carson State Office Building
P. O. Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063
October 3,2001

Office of Policy and Communications 717-772-1856

Mr. Robert C. Nyce
Executive Director
Independent Regulatory Review Commission
14th Floor, Harristown II
333 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Re: Withdrawal of Final Rulemaking - Solvent Cleaning Operations (#7-346)

Dear Mp/Nyce:

To address a typographical error in final-form regulation #7-346,1 hereby withdraw the
regulation from the Commission's October 18 public meeting agenda.

The final-form regulation will be resubmitted to the Commission and the Committees
following the Environmental Quality Board's (EQB) consideration of the change at its meeting of
October 16.

Please call me or Sharon Trostle, Regulatory Coordinator, at 783-8727 if you have any
questions concerning this withdrawal.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Sexton
Executive Deputy Secretary

cc: The Honorable Mary Jo White
The Honorable Raphael J. Musto
The Honorable Arthur D. Hershey
The Honorable Camille George
Stephen Tuckey, Esq.
David J. DeVries, Esq.
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